IN THE MATTER OF . IN THE

STATE OF MARYLAND "
* CIRCUIT COURT
#*
VS. it FOR
*
DIANA R. WILLIIAMS N BALTIMORE COUNTY

* Case No. C-03-CR-20-002995
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1.} FOR THE 1™ TIME, THE DEFENDANT IS MOTIONING JUDGE M. FINIFTER, CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE
CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY, TO ASSIGN ANOTHER JUDGE TO PRESIDE OVER THE
DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR A HEARING ON HER MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF JUDGED.
ROBINSON JR.’S FINDINGS AND ORDERS DOCKETED ON 1-15-26 AND ON 1-16-26 AS PERMITTED
UNDER MARYLAND RULE 2-311 IN ORDER TO DETERMINE IF THE EVIDENCE SUBSTANTIATE THAT:
A.j FORTHE 16 TIME, JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR.HAS REPEATEDLY AND DELIBERATELY
COMMITTED LAW FARE DUE TO REPETIOUSLY AND WILLINGLY VIOLATING THE DEFENDENT'S 147
AMENDMENT RIGHT, HER 2"° AMENDMENT RIGHT, AND HER CIVIL RIGHT UNDER TITLE 18, US.C,,
SECTION 242 BY INVADING UPON FEDERAL STATUTE 28 U.5.C & 455{a) AND COMMITTING FRAUD
UPCHN THE COURT AND, THUS, DEEMING ALl OF JUDGE D. ROBINSON RS ORDERSYGIDAS A

MATTER OF LAW AND OF NO LEGAL FORCE OB EFFECT BECAUSE HE FAILS, FOR THE 16" TIMIE, TO

VOLUNTARILY DISQUALIFY AND RECUSE HIMSELF AS THE PRESIDING :UDGE BECAUSE THERE IS AN

APPEARANCE THAT JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR. WOULD BE IMPARTIAL AND/OR BIASED SINCE HE

WAS APPOINTED IN 2016 BY LARRY HOGAN AND IN 2023 BY WES MOORE, BOTH OF WHOM,

ALONG WiITH MARTIN O'MALLEY AND FORMER CHIEF JUDGE BARBERA, ART BEING ALLZCED R

THE DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS MAILED ON 1-9-25 AND IN OTHER MOTIONS TO HAVE BREACHED

FEDERAL U.S. CODE, 18 U.5.C & 1091 ~ GENOUCIDE, AND/OR HAVE ATTEMPTED TO AND/OR HAVE

CONSPIRED TO VIOLATE FEDERAL U.S. CODE, 18 U.5.C. & 1091 {“CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY"),

COMAMITIED MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE, ANDIOR HAVE COMMITIED OTHER CRIMINAL A7TS. R)

COLLECTIVELY AND FOR OVER 39 TIMES, JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR. AND ALL OF THE FORMER

PRESIDING JUDGES HAVE INFRINGED UPON THE DEFENDANT'S 147 AMENDMENT RiGHT, R 2V

AMENDMENT BIGHT, AND HER CIVIL RIGHT UNDER TITLE 18 U.5.C,, SECTION 242 AS A RESULT OF:

i.} JUDGE D. ROBINSOR JR. AND AlLL OF THE FORMER PRESIDING JUDGES DELIBERATELY ARD/OR

REPEATEDLY ERRING AND COMMITTING THE PREJUDICIAL ERROR OF PERIURY DUE TO JUDGE D.

ROBINSON IR, FANING TO CONSIDER, DISCLOSE, AND RESOLVE 18 HIS 1-15.26 AND 1-156-26

FINDINGS AND ORDERS AND IN HIS 14 OTHER FINDINGS AND ORDERS AND AL OF THE FORMER

PRESIDING JUDGES FAILING TO CONSIDER, DISCLOSE, AND RESOLVE IN THEIR FINDINGS AND
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GRDERS ANY OF THE MATERIAL FACTS OR LEGAL ARGUMENTS 1N THE DEFENDANT'S MOTIONS
RMAALED OM 1-5-26, 12-27-25, 12-18-25, AND ON 12-6-25, AND/OR N ANY OF HER OTHER
MOTIONS WHICH, UNEQUIVOCALLY, CITE THE DEFENDANT’S LEGAL AND FACTUAL BASIS FOR HER
REQUESTED REUIEF AND, THEREBY, CONTRADICT JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR.’S FINDINGS AND ALL OF
THE FORMER PRESIDNG IUDGES’ FINDINGS WHICH ASSERT THAT THERE IS NO FACTUIAL OR 1EGAL
BASIS FOR THE DEFENDANT'S REQUESTED RELIEF. #.) JUDGE D. ROBINSSON JR. AND AlL OF THE
FORMER PRESIDING JUDGES ENOWINGLY AND/OR REPETITOUSLY BREACHING FEGERAL STATUTE
28 U.S.C 8 455 {a,), MARYLAND RULE 18.102.11, MARYLAND RULF 2-311, COMMITTING THE
PREJUDICIAL ERROR OF PERJURY AND/OR VIOLATING FEDERAL 1.5, CODE, 18 U.S.C 8 1091 -
GENOCIDE, AND/OR HAVE ATTEMPTED TO AND/OR HAVE CONSPIRED TO VIOLATE FEDERAL U.S.
CODE, 18 11.5.C. & 1091 ICRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY"), COMMITTED MISCONDUCT I OFFICE,
AND/OR HAVE COMMITTED OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS. C.) COLLECTIVELY AND FOR OVER 30 TIMES,
JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR. AND AlL OF THE FORMER PRESIDING JDGES, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF
JUDGE CAHILL, HAVE VIOLATED THE DEFENDENT'S 18" AMENDRMENT RIGHT, HER 2
AMENDMENT RIGHT, AND HER CVIL RIGHT UNDER TITLE 15 §.5.C., SECTION 247 BY REDUNTANLY
AND/OR WILLINGLY INVADING UPON FEDERAL STATUTE 28 U.S.C & 455(a) AND COMMITTING
FRAUD UPON THE COURT AND, THUS, DEEMING JUDGE D. ROBINSON IR.’S ORDERS AND ALL OF
THE ORDERS OF THE FORMER PREGIDNG JUDGES VOID AS A MATTER OF LAW AND OF NO LEGAL
FORCE OR EFFECT BECAUSE JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR. AND ALL OF THE FORMER PRESIDNG JUDGES
HAVE FAILED TO VOLUNTARILY DISQUALIFY AND RECUSE THEMSELVES AS PRESIDING JUDGES
BECAUSE THERE 1S AN APPEARANIE THATIUDSE S BOSINSON 2. AND THE FOBNEs parsDus
JUDGES WOULD BE IMPARTIAL AND/OR BIASED SINCE JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR. AND ALL OF THESE
FORMER PRESIDING JUDGES WERE APPOINTED TO THER PRIVILESED POSITIONS BY 1ARRY
HOGAN, MARTIN O’MALLEY, WES MOORE, AND/OR BY FORMER CHIEF JUDGE BARBERA, ALL OF
WHOM ARE BEING ALLEGED IN THE DEFENDANT'S 1-5-26 MOTIONS, OTHER MOTIONS, AND/OR iN
HER ADDERDUMS TO HER OFFICIAL COMPLAINT SENTEY CERTRED MAL TO DUR RO 550 -4
PRESIDENT TRUMPTO HAVE BREACHED FEDERAL 115, CODE, 18 U.5.C & 1091 — GENOCIDE,
AND/OR HAVE ATTERMSTED TO AND/OR HAVE CONSDIRED TO VIOLATE FEDERAL U1§ CODE, 18
U.5.C. & 1091 {“CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY”), HAVE COMMITTED MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE,
AND/OR HAVE COMMITIED OTHER CRIBINSS ATTS. D) FORTHE 2™ TINME JUDSE D ROBINSON
IR., JUDGE WENDY EPSTEIN, AND/OR JUDGE KEITH R. TRUFFER HAVE VIOLATED THE
DEFENDANTS 147 AMEMODMENT RIGHT, HER 2'° AMENDMENT RIGHT, AND HER CIVIL RIGHT
UNDER TITLE 1B U.5.C,, SECTION 242 DUE TO THE APPEARANCE OF FRAUD BEING COMMITIED BY
JUDGE D. ROBISOM IR, JUDGE WENDY EPSTEIN. ANDSOR BY RIDGE XEITH R TRUSFER. 2) FOR
THE 2"° TIME, THE DEFENDANT IS MOTIONING JUDGE M. FINIFTER, CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE CIRCUIT
COURT WHO WAS APPOINTED BY WES MOORE, TO ASSIGN TO PRESIDE OVER THE DEFENDANT'S
MOTIONS A JUDGE: A) WHO WAS NOT APPOINTED BY MARTIN O'MALLEY, LARRY HOGAN, WES
MOORE, AND/OR BY FORMER CHIFF JUDGE DARBERA BECAUSE THERE 15 AN APPEARANCE THAT
THE PRESIDING JUDGE WOULD BE IMPARTIAL AND/OR BIASED DUE TO HIS/HER EUITE

APPOINTRAENT BY MARTIN O'MALIFY, 1 ARBY HOGAN, WES MOORE, AND/OR BY FORMER JUDGE

CHIEF BERBARA, ALl OF WHOM ARE BEING ALLEGED IN THE DEFENDANT'S MUTIONS MANID ON
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HOM. 45™ - 47" PRESIDENT TRUMP TO HAVE BREACHED FEDERAL 1.S. CODE, 18 1.5.C & 1091~
GENOCTIDE, ANDSOR HAVE ATTEMPTED TO AND/OR HAVE CONSPIRED TO VIOLATE FEDERAL ULS,
CODE, 18 U.S.C. & 1091 (“CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY”}, HAVE COMMITTED MISCONDUCT IN
OFFICE, AND/OR HAVE COMMITTED OTHER CRIMIES. B.) WHO Will GRANT THE DEFENDANT'S
14™ AMENDMENT RIGHT AND HER CIVIL RIGHT UNDER TITLE 18 U.5.C., SECTION 242 TO HAVE A
HEARING ON HER MOTIONS AS PEERETTED UNDER MARYLAND RUIT 3311 SINCE THE
DEFENDANT HAS BEEN DENIED A HEARING ON ALL OF HER MOTIONS SINCE INCLUDING IN HER
MOTONS DOCKETED ON 7-10-24 AND, THEREAFTER, A PLEA FOR A HEARING ON MER MOTIONS
AND, AISC, DUE TO THE EVIDENCE SUBSTANTIATING THAT JUDGE D. ROBINSON IR, JUDGE
WENDY EPSTEIN, JUDGE KEITH B, TRUFFER, ANDr A31 OF THE OTHER FORMER PRESIDNG JUDGES
HAVE REPEATEDLY AND/OR DELIBERATELY COMMITTED THE PREJUDICIAL ERROR OF PERIURY iN
CITING 1N THEIR FINDINGS THAT THE DEFENDANT ASSERTS NO LEGAL OR FACTUAL BASIS FOR HER
REQUESTED RELIEF. C.) WHO WiLl GRANT THE DEFENDANT'S 14™ AMENDMENT RIGHT AND HER
CIVIL RIGHT UNDER TITLE 18 U .S.C SECTION 242 N ORDER TO DETERMING IF THE EVIDENCE
SUBSTANTIATE THAT, COLLECTIVELY AND FOR AT LEAST THE 38™ TiME, JUDGE D. ROBINSON JR.,
JUDGE WENY EPSTEIN, JUDGE KEITH R. TRUFFER, AND ALL OF THE OTHER FORMER PRESIDING
JUDGES HAVE REPETITIOUSLY AND/OR DELIBERATELY VIOLATED THE DEFENDANT'S 18™
AMENDMENT RIGHT, HER 2™° AMENDMENT RIGHT, AND HER OV RIGHT UNDER TITIE 18 US.C,
SECTION 242 AS A RESULT OF BREACHING FEDERAL STATUTE 28 U.S.C. & 455 {a}, MARYLAND RULE
12.102.11, MARYLAND RULE 2-211, COMMITTING THE PREJIUDICIAL ERROR OF PERIIRY, AND/OR
VIOLATING FEDERAL U.5. CODE, 18 U.5.C & 1091 — GENOTIDE, AND/OR HAVE ATTEMPTED TO
AND/OR HAVE CONSHMEED TO VIDLATE FEDERAL U5, CODE, 18 1.5.C. & 1091 I“CRIMES AGAINST
HUMANITY”), HAVE COMMITTED MISCONDUCT IN OFFICE, AND/OR HAVE COMMITTED OTHER
CRIMINAL ACTS. D.} WHO WILL NOT DENY, FOR THE 7™ TIME, THE DEFENDANT’S AND/OR THE
STATE OF MARYLAND'S 14™ AMENDMENT RIGHT AND THEIR JIVIL AS PERRMITTED UNDER
MARYLAND RULE 2-311 TO ALLOW THE STATE OF MARYLAND THEIR 15 DAYS TO RESPOND TO
THE DEFENDANT'S MOTIONS SEFORETHE PRESIDING JUDGE ISSUES HIS/HER FINDINGS AND

ORDER

1, Diana R, Williams, the Defendant who is being represented Pro Se, hersby, reguesis that the
Defendant’s: 1.} For The 1% Time, The Defendant Is Motioning judge M. Finifter, Chief Judge For
The Circuit Court For Baltimors Counte, To Asgen Anather ludss To Pragide Over The BDefendant's
Motion For A Hearing On Her Motion For Reconsideration Of Judge D. Robinson ir.'s Findings And
Orders Docketed On 1-15-26 And On 1-16-26 As Permitied Under Maryiand Rule 2-311 in Grder To
Determine i The bvidence Substantiate That: A For The 16" Time, judge U Robinson ir, Has
Repeatedly Snd Deliberately Committad Law Fare Due To Bepatitiously And Willingly Viclating The
Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment Right, And Her Civil Right Under Title 18,
U.5.C., Section 242 By invading Uipon Federal Statute 28 U.5.C & 455(a) And Committing Fraud Upon
The Court And, Thus, Deeming All Of Judge D. Robinson ir's Orders Void As A Matter Of Law And Of
Mo tagal For Or Effect Because He Falls, For The 16" Time, To Yoluntadly Disqualify And Recuse
Himself As The Presiding judee Bacause There iz &n Avnecarance That Judee D. Bobinson Jr. Wouid




Be impartial And/Or Biased Since He Was Appaointed in 2016 By Larry Hogan And 1n 2023 By Wes
Maoore, Both Of Whom, Along With Martin O'Malley &nd Former Chief ludge Barhers, Are Being
Alleged In The Defendant’s Motions Mailed On 1-9-26 And In Other Motions To Have Breached
Federal US Code, 18 USC & 1091 - Genocide, And/Or Have Attemnpted To And/Dr Have Conspired
To Violate Federai U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C. & 1051 {“Crimes Against Humanity, Committed Misconduct
i Office, And/Or Have Committed Other Criminal Acts. 8.} Coliectively And For Ower 39 Times.
Judge D. Robinson Jr. And All Gf The former Presiding Judges Have Infringed Upon The Defendant’s
14" Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment right, And Her Civil right Under Title 18 11.5.C., Section
242 As A Result OF: L) judge D. Robinson jr. And Al OF The Former Presiding judges Deliberately
And/Or Repeatedly Erring And Committing The Prejudicial Error OF Padjury Due To ludge D,
Robinson Jr. Failing To Consider, Disclose, And Resolve in His 1-15-26 And 1-16-25 Findings And
Orders And iIn His 14 Other Findings Argl Orders And All Of The Former Presiding Judses Failine To
Caonsider, Disclose, And Resclve In Thelr Findings And Orders Any Of The Material Facks Ortegat
Arguments in The Defendant's Motions Mailed On 12926, 12-27-25 12-18-25 &nd On 12-6-25,
And/Or In Any Of Her Other Motions Which, Uneguivocally, Cite The Defendant’s Legal And Factual
Basis For Her Beguested Relief, And, Thereby, Contradict judse D. Rohinson Jr's Findings And Al Of
The Former Presiding Judges' Findings Which Assert That There Is Mo Factual Or Legal Basis ForThe
Defendant’s Reguesied Relief, i) Judge U, Robinson kv, And AR OF The Farmer Presiding ludges
Knowingly And/Or Repetitiously Breaching Federal Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 (g}, Maryland Rule
18,102.11, Maryland Rule 2-311, Committing The Prejudicial Error Of Periury And/Or Vicolating
Federal US. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 — Genocide, And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have Conspired
To Violate Federal U5, Code, 18 US.LC. & 1091 ["Crimes Against Humanity™), Commitied Misconduct
in Office, And/Or Have Committed Qther Criminal Acts, €.} Collectively And For Over 38 Times,
Judge D. Robinson Jr. And All Of The Former Presiding Judges, With The Exception Of judge Cahill,
Have Violated The Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment Right, And Her Civil
Right Under Title 18 U.S.C, Section 242 By Redundantly And/Qr Wiliingly invading Lipon Federal
Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 (a) And Committing Fraud Upon The Court And, Thus, Deeming udge D.
Robinson ir.s Orders And All Of The Orders Of The Former Presiding judges Void As A Matter Of
Law And OF No Legal Force Or Effect Because Judge D. Robinson Jr. And All Of The former Presiding
ludges Have Falled To Voluntarily Disgualify And Recuse Thamselves As Presiding ludges Because
There is An Appearance That Judge D. Robinson jr. And The Former Presiding Judges Would Be
Impartial And/Or Biassd Since judse D. Robinson ir. And All Of These Former Prasiding Judges Were
Appointed To Their Privileged Positions By Larry Hogan, Martin O'Malley, Wes Moore, And/Cr By
Former Chief judge Berbara, Al Of Whom Ave Being Allegsd in The Defendant' 1 1-5-26 Motians, In
Other Motions, And/Or in Her Addendums To Her Official Complaint Sent By Certified Mail To Our
Hon, 45™M-47" Hon, President Trump To Have Breached Federal US Code, 18 USC & 1091~
Gengocide, And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have Conspired To
Violate Fedsral US. Cade, 18 US.C & 1091 [“Crimes Agalost Humanily”), Have Committad
Misconduct in Office, And/Or Have Committed Other Criminal Acts. D.) For The 2™ Time, Judge D.
Robinson ir. , judge Wendy Epstein, And/Or judgs ¥eith 8. Truffer Have Violated The Defendant’s
14" Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment Right, And Her Civit Right Under Title 18 U.S.C,, Section
242 Due To The Appearance Of Fraud Being Committed By Judee D. Robinson br. hudge Wendy
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Epstein, And/Or by Judge Keith R. Truffer. 2.} For The 2" Time, The Defendant Is Motioning judge
M, Finifier, Chief ludge For The Cirouit Court Who Was Appoinied By Wes Moore, To Assisn To
Preside Over The Defendant’s Motions A judge: A.} Who Was Not Appointed By Martin O'Malley,
Larry Hogan, Wes Moore, And/Or By Former Chief ludge Barbera Because There Is An Appea
That The Presiding Judge Would Be Impartial And/Or Biased Due To His/Her Elite Appointment By
hartin O'Malley, Larry Hogan, Wes Moors, 8nd/0r By Former Chief Judss Berbara, 8% Of Whom
Are Being Alleged In The Defendant’s Motions Malled On 1-9-26, In Other Motions, And/Or in Her
Addendums To Her Official Complaint To Our Hon, 45747 President Trump To Have Breached
Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1051 — Genocide, AndfOr Have Conspired To Viglate Federal US.
Code, 18 U.5.C. & 1091 {“Crimes Against Humanity"}, Have Committed Misconduct in Office, And/Or
Have Committed Other Crimes. B.} Who Will Grant The Defendant’s 14" Amendment Right And
Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.5.C,, Section 242 To Have A Hearing On Her Motions As Permitied
Under Marytand Rule 2-311 Since The Defendant Has Been Denied A Hearing On All Of Her Motions
Singe including in Her Maotions Docketed On 7-10-28 And, Thereafter, A Piea For & Hearing On Her
Motions And, Also, Due To The Evidence Substantiating That Judge D. Robinson ir., judge Wendy
Epstein, ludge Keith R, Truffer,, And All Of The Other Former Presiding judges Have Repeatedly
And/Or Deliberately Committed The Prejudicial Error Of Perjury in Citing In Their Findings That The
Defendant Asserts Mo Legal Or Factual Basis For Her Requested Relief, €} Who Will Grant The
Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right And Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.5.C., Section 242 In Order To
Detarmine if The Evidence Substantiate That, Collectively And For At Least The 39" Time, Judee D.
Robinson jr., judge Wendy Epstein, Judge Keith R. Truffer, And All OF The Other Former Presiding
ludges Have Repetitiously And/O¢ Daliberately Viclated The Defendant's 14" Amendment Right, Her
2" Amendment Right, And Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.S.C,, Section 242 As A Resuit Of Breaching
Federal Siatete 28 115 C. & 455 (a), Marvland Rule 12,102 11, Marviand Rule 2-211, Committing The
Prejudiciat Ervor OF Perjury, And/fOr Violating Federatl U.S. Code, 18 U.5.€ & 1091 — Genodide,
And/Or Have Conspired To Violate Federal 1S Code, 18 U S, & 1851 {"Crimes Against Humanin”),
Have Committed Misconduct IN Office, And/Or Have Commitied Other Criminal Acis. 5.} Who Will
Not Deny, For The 7% Time, The Defendant’s AndfOr The State Of Marvland’s 14" Amendment Right
And Their Civil Right As Permitied Under Maryland Rule 2-311 To Allow The State OF Maryland Their
15 Days To Respond To The Defendant’s Motions Before The Prasiding ludge Issues His/Her Findings
And Order based on the grounds and authorities cited below.

CR53 {a}{4] cites that newly discoversd evidence, material for the party making the application
that could not have been reasonably discovered and produced earlier, are grounds for granting the
Petitioner's Motions, The newly discovered evidence, material for the Defendant, who is being
represented Pro Se and making the application, which could not have reasonably been discovered and
produced earfier by the Defendant, is that: 1.} For the 1% time, the Defendant is motioning Judge M.
Finifter, Chief Judge for the Circuit Court for Baltimore County, to assign another Judge to preside over
the Defendant’s Motion for a heariog on her Motion for Reconsideration of Judge . Robinson Jr/s
Findings ad Orders docketed on 1-15-26 and on 1-16-26 as permitted under Maryland Rule 2-311 in
order to determine if the evidence subsiantiate thal: A.} For the 16" time, judee D. Robinson Jr. has
repeatedly and deliberately committed Law Fare due to repetitiously and willingly violating the
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Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18, US.C,,
Section 242 by invading upon Federal Statute 28 US.C & 455{a) and committing Fraud upon the Court
and, thus, deeming ali of Judge D. Robinson Jr.’s Orders void as a matter of law and of no legal force or
effect because he fails, for the 16" timse to voluntarily disqualify and recuse himself as the presiding
judge because there is an appearance that Judge D. Robinson Ir. would be impartial and/or biased
since he was appointed in 2015 by Larry Hogan and in 2023 by Wes Moore, hoth of whom, along with
Martin O’Malley and former Chief Judge Barbera, are being alleged in the Defendant’s Motions mailed
on 1-9-26 and in other Motions to have breached Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C & 1091 - Genocide,
and/or have attempted to and/or have conspired to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C. & 1091 {“Crimes
against Humanity, commitied misconduct in office, and/or have commitied other criminat acts, B)
Collectively and for over 39 times, Judge D. Robinson Jr. and all of the former presiding Judges have
infringed upon the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right
under Title 18 U.5.C., Section 242 as a result of: 1.} Judge D. Robinson ir. and al of the former presiding
ludges deliberately andfor repestedly erring and committing the prehedicial srror of perhury dus 1o
Judge D. Robinson Jr. failing to consider, disclose, and resolve in his 1-15-26 And 1-16-25 Findings and
Crders and in his 14 other Findings and Orders and all of the former presiding Judges failing to consider,
disclose, and resclve In their Findings and Orders any of the material facts or legal arguments in the
Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-9-26, 12-27-25; 12-18-25, and on 12-6-25, and/or in any of her other
Motions which, unequivocally, cite the Defendant’s legal and factual basis for her requested relief, and,
thereby, contradict Judge D. Robinsen Ir.'s Findings and all of the former presiding ludges’ Findings
which assert that there is no factual or legal basis for the Defendant’'s requested relief. ii.) judge D.
Rebinson Jr. and ali of the former presiding ludges knowingly and/or repetitiously breaching Fadaral
Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 (a), Maryland Rule 18.102.11, Maryiand Rule 2-311, committing Fraud,
committing the prejudicial error of periury, and/or violating Federal US Code, 18 USC 8 1091 -
Genocide, and/or have attempied 1o and/or have conspired to violate Federat U 5. =:cde, IUSLC. &
1091 {“Crimes Against Humanity”). committed misconduct in office. and/or have committed other
criminal acts. C.} Collectively and for over 39 times, Judge D. Robinson Jr. and all of the former
presiding Judges, with the exception of Judge Cahill, have viclated the Defendant’s 14" Amendment
Right, her 2" Amendment Right, and her Civit Right under Title 18 U.S.C., Section 242 by redundantly
and/or willingly invading upon Federal Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 {a} and commitling Fraud upon the Court
and, thus, deeming judge D. Robinson ir.'s Orders and ali of the Orders of the former presiding Judges
void as a matter of law and of no legal force or effect because judge D. Robinson Ir, and all of the
former presiding judges have failed 1o voluntarily disquaiify and recuse themseives as presiding judges
berause there is an sones : , = P i srssidiss ludses .
impartial and/or biased since iudge 0. Robmson Ir. and all of these former presiding Judges were
appointed to their privileged positions by Larry Hogan, Martin O'Malley, Wes Moore, and/or by former
Chisf judge Berbara, all of whom ars being atleged inr the Defendant’s 1-5-26 Motions and/orin her
Addendums to her Official Complaint sent by certified mail to our Hon. 45™-47" Hon, President Trump
to have breached Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1021 — Genocide, and/or have attempted to and/or
have attempied 1o and/or have conspired 1o violate Federal U S, Code, 18 US.C & 1091 {("Crimes against
Humanity), have committed misconduct in office, and/or have commitied other criminal acts. D.) For
the 2™ time, Judge D. Robinson ir., Judge Wendy Epstein, andfor Judge ¥sith B, Truffer have violated
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the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18
U.S.C., Section 242 due to the appearance of Fraud being committed by Judge D. Robinson Jr. Judge
Wendy Epstein, and/or by Judge Keith R. Truffer. 2.) For the 2™ time, the Defendant is motioning Judge
M. Finifter, Chief judge for the Circuit Court who Was appointed by Wes Maoore, to assign to preside
over the Defendant’s Motions a judge: A.} who was not appointed by Martin O’'Malley, Larry Hogan,
Wes Moore, and/for by former Chief Judge Barbera because there is an appearance that the presiding
Judge would be impartial and/or biased due to his/her elite appointment by Martin O'Malley, Larry
Hogan, Wes Moore, and/or by former Chief ludge Berbara, ali Of whom are being alleged in the
Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-5-26, in other Motions, and/or in her Addendums toher Official
Complaint to our Hon. 457-47" President Trump to have breached Federal US. Code, 18 US.C & 1091 -
Genocide, and/or have conspired to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C. & 1091 (“Crimes against
Humanity”), have committed misconduct in office, and/or have committed other crimes. B.} who will
grant the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right and her Civil Right under Title 18 US.C., Section 242 to
have a hearing on her Motions as permitted under Maryland Rule 2-311 since the Defendant has been
denied a hearing on all of her Motions since including in her Motions docketed on 7-10-24 and,
thereafter, a plea for a hearing on her Motions and, also, due fo the evidence substantiating that Judge
D. Robinson Jr., Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge Keith R. Truffer., and ali of the other former presiding
ludges have repeatedly and/or deliberately committed the prejudicial error of periury in citing in their
Findings that the Defendant asserts no legal or factual basis for her requested relief. €.} who will grant
the Defendant’s 14" Amendment Right and her Civil Right under Title 18 U1.5.C., Section 242 in order to
determine if the evidence substantiate that, collectively and for at teast the 39" time, Judge D. Robinson
Ir., ludge Wendy Epsiein, Judge Keith R, Truffar, and all of the other former presiding ludges have
repetitiously and/or deliberately violated the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment
Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18 UL.S.C,, Section 242 as a result of breaching Federal Statute 28
U.S.C. & 455 {a), Maryland Rule 18.102.11, Maryland Rule 2-311, Committing the prejudicial error of
periury, and/or viclating Federal US. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1091 —Genocide, and/er have conspired to
violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C. & 1091 (“Crimes against Humanity”}, have committed misconduct in
office, and/or have committed other criminal acts. D.} who will not deny, for the 7" time, the
Defendant’s and/or the State Of Maryland'’s 14™ Amendment Right and their Civit Right as permitted
under Marviand Rule 2-311 to allow the State Of Marvland their 15 days to respond to the Defendant’'s
Motions before the presiding Judge issues his/her Findings and Order.

INTRODUICTION

Moses informed. the judges in lsrael of GOD'S laar and employed the judges
over the various tribes in lsasl of Hhe impoviance of judging righieously
becaunse Hheir office of ordained of tihe TRIUNE, and un Dewteronomy 1:16-
17, Moses declares “And, | charged. yovr judges at that fime, sogying Hear the
comnses between your brethren, and judge righvteowsly between every man and
his brother, and Hee ranger that i with- hime Yo shall not respect persony in



judgmend: bul yo shall heoe e senall ag well ag fhe greak ge shall nef be
afraid of He face of wmons for the judgemend Ly GOD'S: and., e touse Haal s
fov- harde for yow, bring U wnfo- me, and: i will hear "

STATERSENT CFUNDIEDUTER ZASTS

As deciared by cur 457-47" Hon. President Trump on TRUTH SOCIAL on 1-5-26, “NO ONE i5 ABOVE THE
LAWY The Rule of Law mandates that a presiding Judge's Findings and Order be premised on the fact
and the low. The svidencs in the record, whaose documents are assigned as Exhibit Numbers on the
Defendant's wabsite ol wdgmwg: ﬂiv"};@?ﬁ}eﬁ' Motions substantiate, unequivocally, the
mstesial facts and legal arguments siated below and aid in further substantisting the Defendant’s
allegations in these insiant Motions, in her Motions mailed on 1-8-26, 312-27-25, 12-18-25, 12525, 11-
14-25, in her other Mations (Exhibits 187, 188, 185, 156G, 1807, 191, 192, 193, 1937, 215, 226, 221, 222,
223,228, 229,230,231, 232, 235, 236, 238, 739, 241, 245, 246, 253, 256, 258, 260, 262, 268, 270, 272,
274,275, 378, 283, 283, 285, 238, and counting, respeciively, on the Defendant’s website, sandforin the
Defandant’s Official Complaint and/or Addendums to our 45™-47" Hen, President Trump, namsly, that,
saflectivele sl Gor supr 38 thmes. the presiding jodige, Judge T Robinson, o, and the former gresiding
ludges, namely, Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge Keith R. Truffer, hudge Cahill, Judge Glass, judge
Alexander, and Judge S. Bailey, the Original Finder of Fact, have deliberately and/or redundantly violated
tiie Defendants 14" Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Clvil Right under Title 18
U.5.C., Section 242 by intentionally and/or repeatedly breaching Federal Statute 28 US.C & 455 {a),
Marvland Rule 18.302.11, Maryiand Rule 2-311, commmiiting Fraud, committing the prejudiciat ervorof
periury, and/for infringing upon Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1094 {“Crimes against Humanity”}, have
committed misconduct in office, arelfor bave commitiad other oimes . As evidenced by the Tacts diied
in the Findings and Orders issued on 1-15-26 and 1-15-26 by the presiding Judge, Judge . Robinson Jr,
{Exhibit 287 on the Defendant’s wabsite] and the evidence of the material facts and legal arguments
declared in the Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-9-2€ {Exhibit 285 on the Defendant’s website} and
from which Judge D. Robinson Jr. responds fo in his Findings and Order, substantinte that fudge D.
Robinson erred and committed the prejudicial error of perjury, 12l to cite a single fact or legatl basis for
denying the Defendant’s 1%-page Motions) and from which his Findings aad Drders respond to. And fils
to consider, disciose, and resolve a single materia! fact or legal argument in the Defendant’s Motions. At
the top of one of the 1™ page of my Motions mailed on 1-9-25 s judge D. Robinson Jr. Findings and
Grder dated 1-15-26, he simply justifies his denial of the Defendant’s 19-page Motions mailed on 1-3-26,
by his ususl ststement, namely, "Denled — not = sufficiont logal or focius! basis for the relist
requested”, and at the top of one of the 1™ page of another copy of my Motions mafled on 1-9-26 is
ludge . Robinson Ir. Findings dated 1-16 in which he responds 1o my Motions by just deciaring
“DENIED". Further, as evidenced by the facts cited in and/or the lack thereof of cited in alf of the other
Findings and Orders by ludge ©. Robingon Ir. and by 38 of the former presiding ludges {Exhlbits, 187,
219, 2320, 230, 323, 235, 237, 240, 244, 252, 254, 257, 259, 261, 267,269, 271, 273, 279, 284, 282, 284,
287, and counting on the Defendant’s website], Judge D, Robinson Jr. and 2l of the presiding judges
falted to siate one true legal or factual basis for denving the Defendant’' s Motions in their Findings and




Orders, nor do ludgs D. Rohinson ir_and ali of the former presiding Judges consider, disciose, and
reschve any of the colossal material facts and legal arguments in the Defendant’s numersus Motions
which, undeniable, substantiate the Defendants legal and factual basis for her requested refief. The
material facts and legal arguments cited below, which have been redundantly cited in the Defendant’s
Motions mailed on 1-8-26, 12-27-25, 12-18-25, 12525, 11-14-75, in her other Motions, andfor in the
Defendants Oficial Complaint andfor Addendums to our 45%_ 47" Hon President Trump, uneguivocally,
substantiate that, collectively and for over 39 times, the presiding judge, Judge D. Robinson, Jr., Judge
Wendy Fpstein, Judge Keith R. Truffer, ludge Cahill, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and Judge S. Bailey,
the Original Finder of Fact, have deliberately and/or redundantly violated the Defendants 18"
Amendment Risht her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 12 0.S.C, Section 242 by
intentionally and/or repeatedly breaching Federal Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 {a}, Maryland Rude 18.302.11,
Maryland Rule 2-311, committing Fraud, committing the prejudicial error of perjury, and/or infringing
upon Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1081 {“Crimes against Humanity” ), have committed misconduct in
office, and/or have commitied other crimes, the Defendant is pleading, for the 1" time, that Judge M.
Finifter, Chief Judge for the Circuit Court for Baltimore County, with whom the Defendant mailed a
copies of her 1-9-26 and 1-23-26 Motions, to assign ancther Judge to preside over the Dafendant's
Motion for a hearing on her Motion for Reconsideration of ludge D Robinson ir’s Findings ad Orders
docketed on 1-15-26 and on 1-16-26 as permitied under Marylend Rule 2-311 in order to determine if
the evidence substantiate that: A} For the 168" time, Judge D. Robinson ir. has repeatediy and
deliberately committed Law Fare due to repetiticusly and willingly vielating the Defendant’s 14"
Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18, US.C, Section 242 by
invading upon Federal Statute 28 U S.C & 455{a} and committing Fraud upon the Court and, thus,
deeming afl of Judge D. Robinson Jr.’s Orders void as & matter of law and of no legal force or effect
because he fails, for the 167 time, to voluntarily disqualify and recuse himself as the presiding Judge
because there is an appearance that judge D. Rohinsen Jr. would be impartial and/or biazed since he
was appointed in 2616 by Larry Hogan and in 2023 by Wes Moere, both of whom, along with Martin
O'Malley and former Chief Judge Barbera, are being afleged in the Defendant’s Motions malled on 1-9-
26 to have breached Federal US. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 — Genacide, and/or have attempted to and/or
have conspired to violste Federa! LS. Code, 18U.5.C. & 1091 {“Grimes against Humanily, committed
misconduct in office, and/or have committed other criminal acts. B.} Collectively 2nd for over 39 times,
judge D. Robinson ir. and afl of the former presiding Judges have infringed upon the Defendant’s 14"
Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18 US.C,, Section 242 as a
resulf of: i} judge D. Robinson ¥ and ali of the former presiding Judges defiberately aniifor repeatedly
erring and committing the prejudicial error of perjury due to Judge D. Robinson Jr. failing to consider,
disclose, and resolve in his 1-15-26 and 1-16-25 Findings and Orders and in his 14 other Findings and
QOrders and alf of the former presiding Judges failing to consider, disclose, and resglve in their Findings
and Orders any of the materia} facts or legal arguments in the Defendant’s Motions maiied on 1976,
12-27-25, 12-18-25, and on 12-6-25, and/or in any of her other Motions which, uneauivorally cite the
Defendant’s legal and factual basis for her requested relief, and, thereby, contradict Judge D Robinson
Ir.’s Findings and all of the former presiding Judges’ Findings which assert that there is no factual or
lega! basis for the Defendant's requested relief. .} Judge D. Robinson ir. ang 2l of the former presiding
Judges knowingly and/or repetitiously breaching Federal Statute 28U.SC & 455 {2}, Maryland Bule

8



18107 11, Marglang Rule 2-311, committing the prajudicial error of perdury andfor viclating Federa!
15 Code, 12 456 & 1091 — Senocide, andfor hove attomsted to andfor have conzplrad tovinlate
Federal 1.5, Code, 18 US.C. & 1091 {"Crimes Against Humanily”), committed misconduct in offics,
and/or have committad other criminal acts. €.} Coliectively and for over 3% times, Judge D. Robinson Ir.
and 28 of the former presiding Judges, with the sxception of hudge (o, have viclatsd the E}Efgﬂéé s
14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 32 U.S.C,, Section 24
by redundantly and/or willingly invading upon Federal Statule 28 U.5.C & 455 {2} and commitiing Fra:sd
upon the Court and, thus, deeming Judge D. Robinson Ir.'s Orders and ali of the Orders of the former
presiding Judges void 53 3 matier of law and of no legal force or effect because judge D. Robinson ir.
and a‘* of the former presiding ludges ha jled to voluniarily disgualify and recuse themselves as
presiding Judges because theve is an appearance that Judge D. Robinson Ir, and the former presiding
Judges would be imnartial and/for Sissed since judge D. Robinson . m.ﬁ 2l of these former presiding
ludges were appuintsd 1o thelr privileged positions by Larry -%ugs*a Barn O'hislisy, Wes Moors,
and/or by former Chief ludge Berbara, all of whom are being 2lleged in the E}ee“éaﬂ*z’ 5 1828 Matinns
in her other Motions, and/or in her Addendums to her Official Compiaint sent by certified mail to cur
Hon. 45™47" Hon. President Trump to have breached Feders! U.S. Code, 18 US.C & 1091 - Genocide,
and/or have attempted 1o and/or have sttempied to snd/or have conspired 1o 'i??'s}ia’{% Federsl 13,5.
Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 {“Crimes against Humanity”), have commitisd misconduct in office, andfor have
mmitted other ciiminal acls. D.} For the 2" time, Judge D. Robinson ir. |, Judge Wendy Epstein,
and/or ludge ¥eith R. Truffer have violated the Defendant’s 14" Amendment Risht her 2™ Amendment
Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18 US.C, Section 242 due o the appesranie of Fraudl being
commitied by judge D. Robinson Jr. Judge Wendy Epstein, end/or by Judge Keith B, Treffer

~

The mateﬁai facts and legal arguments cited below, which have been redundantly cited in the
Defendant's Motions mailed on 1-9-25, 12-27-25, 12-18-25, 12-6-25, 11-14-25, in her other Motions,
and/or in the Defendant’s Official Complaint and/or Addendums to our 45™-47" Hon. President Trump,
and which, uneguivocally, substantiate that, collectively and for over 38 times, the presiding Judge,
Jiﬂigﬂ D. Robinson ir., and the former presiding Judges, namely, Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge KeithR.

ruffer, !uig\_ Cahill, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and Judge 5. Bziley, the Original Finder of Fact, have
ae,mmz ; ang/contnupusly viciates the Defendants 14™ Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment
Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18 U.5.C, Section 242 by intentionally andfor repeetedly breachi
Federal Statute 28 U.5.C & 455 {a), Maryland Rule 18.102.11, Maryland Rule 2-311, committing %ﬁsud,
committing the prejudicial error of perjury, and/or infringing upen Federal US. Code, 18USC £ 1091
{“Crimes against Humanity"), have committed misconduct in office, and/or have commitied other
crimes include the following: 1.} As evidenced from the material facts and legal erguments asserted
the Defendant’s Motions docketed on 7-10-24 {Exhibit 188 on the Defendant’s website] and/or in 2l of
her numerous Motions filed by the Defendant thereafter} and as evidenced by the facts stated in the
Findings and Orders of Judge Wendy S. Bailey, Judge Keith R Truffer, hudge D. Robinson ir. and all of the
other former presiding Judges {Exhibits, 187, 219, 220, 230, 323, 235, 237, 240, 44, 252, 254, 257, 259,
261, 267, 269, 271, 273, 273, 280, 282, 284, 287, and counting on the {}efeﬁﬁaﬁt’s website}, collectively,
and for at least 38 times, the presiding Judge, Judge D. Robinson Ir. and the former presiding ludges,
namely, Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge Keith R. Truffer, Judge Cahill, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and
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Judge S. Balley have colisctively and for over 38 Hmes have commitied the prejudicial error of perjury in
declaring in their Findings and Orders that the Defendant cites no legal or factual basis for her reguesisd
relief because these presiding judges are erreneously stating the facts, and, for the Srst time heing
stated in the Defendant’s instant Motions, Judge D. &chinson Ir. and 2!l of the former presiding higes
have, coliectively, znd for over 32 Himas, have Viclsted Federal 105, Code, 125021091 = Genoride,
and/or have attempted 1o and/or conspired to intrude upon Federal US. Code, 18 U.SC & 1081
(“Crimes against Humanity”), have committed misconduct in office, and/or have committed other
crimes. 2.} As evidenced by the facts cited in the Findings and Orders of the presiding judge, Judge D.
Robinson Ir. and 88 of the former presiding Judges, with the exdlesion of jutse Cahill, ramely, Judge
Wendy Epsiein, Judge Keith R. Truffer, Judge Glass, Judge Alexender, and judgs S. 8ailey, havs,
coliectively and for over 39 thmes, infringed upon the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, her 2
Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Title 18, U.S.C,, Section 242 by impeding upon Maryland
Rute 18.102.11 and Federal Statule 28 US. €, & 455 {a) and, thus, commmitting Fraud upon the Count
and, thereby, deeming judge D. Robinson irs Order and the Orders of Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge
Keith R. Truffer, Judge D. Robinson ir,, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and Judge 5. Balley void 33 a matter
of law and of no legal force or effect because ludge D. Bobinson ir. and the former presiding fudges
failed to voluntarily disqualify and recuse themsslves as the presiding ludges berause there s an
appearance thot Judge D. Robinson ir., Judge Wendy Eastein, Judee Keith B Truffer, lndee Glase,
Judge Alexander, and Judge 5. Bailey would be impartial and/or bissed since: 2.) Judge D. Robinson
Ir. and all of the former presiding Judges were appointed to their illus trious positions by Martin
O'Matiey, Larry Hogan, Wes Moore, and/or by former Chief Judge Barbera, 33 of whom are being
alleged in the Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-9-26, 12-27-25, 00 12-18-25 o 12-6-25, on 11-14-25,
and/or in her Official Complaints snd/or Addendums 1o our 357-47™ Hon. President Trump 1o have
violated Federal US. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1091 - Genocide, and/or have attempted to and/or conspired to
intrude upon Federal U.S. Code, 18 5. & 1092 {“Crimes against Humanity”), have commitied
misconduct in office, and/or have commitied other crimes. b} There is an appesrance thet judge D
Robinson ir., Judge Wendy Epstein, Judge Kelth R. Truffer, Judge Glass, judge Alexander, and ludge S.
Bailley would have an interest in the outcome of the Defendant’s Motions since judsge D. Robinson Ir.
and 2l of the former presiding Judges were appointed to their distingt positions by Larry Hogan, Martin
O’ Malley, Wes Moore, and/or by former Chisf judgs Barb vz, 28 of whom are beins allegedin the
Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-8-26, 12-27-2, on 12-18-25, on 12-6-25, on 11-14-25, andfor in her
Official Complaints and/or Addendums to our Hon. 45%-47" President Trump to have committed
“Crimes against Humanty”, have committed misconduct in office, anmY/or other crhines. o Judge Dr.
Robinson Jr. and the presiding Judges being appointed to her superletive positions by Martin O Mailey,
Larry Hogan, Wes Mgcore, and/or by former Chief judge Barbers, all 5f whom are being allegad in the
Defendant’s Motions and/or in the her Official Complaints and Addendums to our 457-47" Hon.
President Trump to have committed “Orimes Against Humanity”, it, also, appears that Judge D. Bobinson
Jr.,, Judge Wendy Epstein, ludge Keith R, Truffer, ludee Glace lndes Alexander and hudes S 8ailsy
would atiempt to cover-up and/or prevent the public exposure of the materia! facts that Larry Hogan,
Martin O'Malley, Wes Moore, and former Chief Judge Berbara ars being allesad in the Defendant’s
Motions and/or in the her Official Complzints and Addendums to our Hom. 457 — 47" President Trump
to have violated Federal 1S Code, 12 U S C & 1001 — Genocide, and/or hove stismptsd io and/or
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canspired to vioiate Federsl US. Code, 18 B.5.C & 1091 [“Crimes agsinst Humanity”), have committed
misconduct in office, and/or have committed other criminal acts. 4.} Since hudge D Robinson i, judge
Wendy Epstein, Judge Keith R, Truffer, Judge Cahill, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and Judge S. Bailey,
are being slleged in these instant Motions to have infringed upon the Defendan?s 14” Amendment
Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, angd her Civil Right under Tile 18 U.5.C,, Section 242 by committed the
prejudicial error of perjury due to erronsously citing in their Findings and Orders that there is no faciua!
or legal basis stated in the Defendant’s colossal Motions for her requested relief and have repeatedly
and/or have deliberately viplated Federal Statue 22 U S C 2 455 {2, Maryland Rule 18,102, an
Maryland Rule 2-311, ¥ would appear thet Judge these in order to atlempt 1o cover up andd prevent the
public exposure of the materia! facts that, in the Defendant’s Motions and/or in her Official Complaints
and/or Addendums and/or in the her Official Complaints and Addendums to our Hon. 45" = 47"
President Trump, Larry Hogan, Martin O'Malley, Wes Moore, and former judge Chief Berbara, are being
alieged o have commities “Urimes against Humenily” because Judge D Robinson br, ludss Wendy
Epstein, ludge Keith 8. Truffer, ludge Glass, ludpe Alewander, and ludse S Salley wers snpointed o
their privileged Administrative positions by Larry Hogan, Martin 0"Malley, Wes Moore, and/or former

ydge Chief Berbara, 2.} Being appointad o thelr distineuished nositions by Larry Hogan, Martin
O'Malley, Wes Moors, and/or former Judge Chisf Berbars snd/or being sileged in the Defendant's
instant Motions to have breached the her 14” Amendment Right, her 2™ Amendment Right, and the
Defendant’s Civil Right under Title 18 U.S.C,, Section 242 by committing the prejudicial error of perjury
due to erroneously citing in their Findings and Orders that there is no factusl or legal basis stated in the
Defendant’s colossal Motions for her reguesied rebief and/or by having repeatedly and/or deliberstsly
violated Federal Statue 28 U.S.C. & 455 {3}, Marylend Ruls 12,102, andfor Marviand Rule 2-311 inorder
to attemptl 1o cover up and prevent the public sxposure of the materiz! fats that, in the Defeadant’s
Rdotions and/or in her Official Complaints andfor Addendums to our 45%.47" Hon President Trump,
Larry Hogan, Martin O'Matiey, Wes Moore, and former Judge Chief Berhars, are being alieged to bave
committed “Crimes against Humanity” |, it does appesr that Judze D. Robinzon i, ludge Wendy Epsiain,
ludge ¥eith R. Truffer, Judge Cahil, Judge Glass, Judge Alexander, and Judge 5. Bailey would have an
interest in the cutcome of the Defendant’s criminal proceeding and/or would attempt to cover-up
and/or prevent the public sxposure of the materis! faois that Larry Hogan, Martin O Malley, Wes Moore,
and former Chief hudse Berbare are being sliezed in the Defendant's Motions end/or in her Officisl
Complaints and/or Addendums to our Hon. 45™-47 President Trump 1o have viclated Federal US. Code,
1250 & 1001 - Genocide, andfor have attempted to andfor conspired 1o viglate Fadersl U5 Code,
18 U5.C & 169212 {"Urimes sgainst Humanily" ), have commitied mistorndudi in offie, endfor havs
committed other criminal acts. 2.} The Defendant s testifying that, on 1-20-25, instead of recelving 2
copy of her 19-page Motions mailed on 1-9-25 {Exhibit 285) which containg ludge D Bohinson Ir's
Findings and Orders stamped 2t the top of the Defendant’s 17 nage of her Motions, she receive 2
envelnpss rom e Oerk of the Court, M3 Bnsos, with sach envelope containing & cony of only the first
pagze of the Defendant’s 19-page Motions malled on 1-9-26 {Exhibit 127 on the Defendent’s website).
4.} As evidenced by the documents assigned 55 Exhibit 287 on the Defendant’s webslte, there is no date
stamped by the clerk of the court on the copy of the 17 page of the Defendant’s Motions mailed on 1-9-
26, which would indicate the date in which the Defendant’s Molions were enfered inlo the record of the
court. 5.} The Defendant is, also, testifying that the Cerk did not return the 5 enclosures which
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accompanied the Defendant’s Motions meiled on 1926, which indlude the Defendart’s Motions
mailed on 12-27-25 but not stamped “Filed”, her Motions mailed on 12-18-25 but not stamped “Filed”,
her Motions mailed on 12-6-25 but stamped “Filed” on 12-3-25, on the Defendant’s 2 separate Motions
originally mailad on 11-14-25 but stamped “Filed on 12-9-25 by the dlerk, which are the Defendant’s 2
separats Motions {Exlsbit 274 anad 276, respectively, on the Delendant’s websiis) whith respond o
Judge D. Robinson br.'s Findings and Order docketed on 13-6-25 {(Exhibit 273 and 275, respectively, on
the Defendant’s website), 6.) The Defeadant is declaring that, since she did not receive a copy of at
ieast the 1% nage of her Motions mailed on 12-27-25 but not stamped “Filed” or her Motions malled on
12-18-25 but not stamped “Fited”, she has no svidence 1o subsiantials tnal these Motions ars inthe
record. Further, the Defendant is asserting that she has yet to receive 3 copy of the presiding Judge’s
Findings and Order to substantiate that these Motions were prasiding over by a fudgs. 7. The
efendant is, too, asserting that she received g “BEIECTED AND RETURNED PAPER FILING STATUS
NOTICE” from the Oerk, Ms. Ensor, which is dated 13-38-25 {Exhibit 277 on the Defendant's websiie)
and was accompanied with the original copies of the Defendant's 2 separate Motions malled on 11-14-
25. 8.} As evidenced by the Defeadant’s letter dated 11-22-25 (Exhibit 277 on the Defendant’s
wehsite), this missive responds to Ms. Ensor’ “REIECTED AND RETURNED PAPER FILING STATUS
NOTICE", and in the Defendant's memg, she asseris, amongst other things, that “... Exhibits 1 and 2 are
atizched to this lotier as svidence to substentinte my Crimina! Cass Mumber, {-023-LR-20-
002995 which I've used as my criminal case number in filing all of my Motions, ...Alsg, in my Motions
7-10-24 and in 2l of my Motions filed thereafier, I've motioned for 2 hearing on my Motions as
permitted under Marpland Rule 2-311, which would give Judge 5. Balley and 3l of the presiding
Judges, which inchude fudee D, Bobinson iy, Judzs Cahill, ludse Glass, and Judge Alsusndsrihs
opportunity to provide tangible evidence te substantials i avidence Amendment 14th my .
Amendment Bight Rule Marylend and, thus, the Rule of Rule the not continually being Invaded upon
by each of these presiding Judges, beginning with Judge 5. Balley and ending with judge D. Robinson
§2.” 9.} in Clerk Ensor’s “NOTICE OF RESECTED SUBMISSION" whith s gated 12-1-25 {Fxhibit 278}, she
informed the Defendant that, in order 1o have her 2 separate Motions ariginally mailed on 13-34-25
resubmitted to the court for filing, the Defendant must file 2 “motion to unexpunge” to the court. 10.}
As svidenced by the materia) facts dedared i Eahib@t 278 on the Defendant's welsiis, n response I
Ms. Ensor's recomemendation for resubmission of the Defendant’s 2 separate Motions meailed on 13-14-
25, the Defendant mailed her Motions on 12-6-25, which include a Molion ie “Unexpunge” her oriminal
case. Also, included in the Defendant’s Motions mailed on 12-5-25 is 2 Motion fo have the Defendant’s
Motions maled on 11-14-25 I be resudwnitied and Bled n the Court. 13} included o e mailing of
the Findings and Order of judge D. Robinson ir. docketed on 12-12-25, which respong to the
Defendant’s Motions malled on 12-6-25 were the original copy of the Defendant’s Motiona mailed on
12-6-25 and stamped by the dlerk “Filed” on 12-9-25, aithough protoco! mandates that the griginal copy
of tha Defendant's Motions maned on 12-5-25 remsins In the record of the cou, espedially in light of
the materist fact thet judge D. Robinson Jr. ‘s Findings and Order docketed on 12-11-25respond to the
Defendant’s Motions mailed on 12-6-25 {Exhibit 227 on the Defendant’s websiie]. Also, accompanying
mailing of the Findings and Order of Judge D. Robinsen Ir. were the griginal copies of the 2 separate
Motions of the Defendant mailed on 13-14-25 which wers, ak5o, stampsd by the dlerk 25 "Filed” on 12-3-
25 {Exhibit 280 on the Defendant’s website). Morsover, the evidenceinthe Headine of the Defendant’s
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2 separate Motions mailed on 131-14-25 substantiate that the Defendant did not plead to “unexpunge”
her crimina! case in these Motions, 12} As cited in her Motions malled on 1-9-26, the Defendant
alieges that hers & 506 3ppes z ' seness and fraud in having the griginal copy of the
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responded io by Judge B. Robirson . in Findings and Order docketad on 12-13-25. Moreover, The
original copy of the Defendant’s Mations mailed on 12-6-25 is essentizl because the Defendant's
Maotions malled on 12-5-25 but stamped by the dlerk as “Filed” on 12-9-25 are the Motions to which
judge D. Robinson Ir.'s Findings and Order docketed on 12-11-25 respond 1o, Alsp, the Defendant is
alleging that it is sppears 1o be decepive and raudulent 1o bave the oiigns topies of the Defennont 5
11-14-25 Motions {Exhibits 274 and 276, respectively, on the Defendant’s website} which respond o
the Findings and Orders of judge D. Robinson ir. docketed on 11-6-25 {Exhibits 273 and 275,
respectively, or the original copy of any of the Defendant’s Motions stamped by the glerk a5 “Filed” and
then return the orniging} copies of the Defendant’s 11-14-25 Motions oF any aiher Motions stamped by
the clerk 2s “Filed” in the mailing of the Findings of hudze D. Robinson ir. docketed 0 12-11-25 or inthe
mailing of any presiding ludge’s Findings and Order. 13.} Asevidenced inthe from the paper oo which
Judge D. Robinson Jr. wrote his 12-11-25 Findings and Order, Judge D. Robinson k. did not follow in his
normal routine of having his Findings and Orders stamped a1 the top of the 17 page of the Defendant's
Motions as attestad in his Findings and Orders docketed on 11-6-25 {Exhibits 274 and 275, respectively,
on the Defendant’s website). Siiff too, Judge D. Robinson Jr. failed include in the mailing of his Findings
and Order 2 copy the document to the Defendant which would indicate that the opposing party, namely,
the State of Manyland, also, received 2 copy of his Findings ang Order docketed on 12-11-25. 143 Az
evidenced by the facts declered in his Findings and Order docketad on 12-31-25 {Exhibi 279 onthe
Defendant’s website), Judge D, Robinson ir. provide no legal or factual basis in his Findings and Order for
denving the Defendant’s Meotions mailed on 12-6-25 but stamped filed by the clerk on 12-9-25 by simply
states that “On December 9, 2025 Defendant fled the attacherd motions. 1t s ordered that the motions
are denied”. 15} Inresponse to Judge . Robinson’s Findings and Order dorketod on 12-31-25, the
Defendant mailed her Motions on 12-18-25 {Exhibit 281 on the Defendant’s wehsite). Accompanying
the Defendan?s Motions mailed on 12-18-25 were the original copies of the 2 separats hiotinny malied
o 11-14-25 which wers being motionsd, agem, for resubmission and the arigingl copy of the
Defendant’s Motions mailed on 12-6-25 but stamped “Filed” by the dlerk on 12-8-25that should have
remained in the record of the Court since these are the Motions from which Judge D. Rcbinsoen ir/s 12-
11-25 Findings and Order respond 1o, Also, as evidenced by Exhibits 279 znd 280 on the Defendant’s
weksite, the Defendsnt, included 5 copy of Judge D. Robinson it's Fidings and Ordey oeskeiss 32-11-
25, a copy of Ms. Ensor’s “NOTICE OF AEIECTED SUBMISSION”, coplesof the Defendant’s Motions
mailed and 12-6-25 and her 2 separate Motions that were malled on 13-14-25 but are not stamped by
the clerk as “Filed” on 12-9-25 and which were resubmitted for filing and which accompanied the
Defendant's 12-12-2% Motions. 36} A new presiding judge by the name of heige Keith B Trafler
responded in his Findings and Order docketed on 12-22-35. As eviderwed by the factsciied inhis
Findings, judge Keith R. Truffer fails to dedlare that he was responding 1o the Defendant’s 12-18-25.
Also, a5 asserted in the Defendant’s 12-27-25 Motions is that the Defendant’s 12-18-35 Motlions wer
not stamped by the clerk as “Filed” which accompanisd the maiing of Judge Keith R Truffer ‘s Findings
and Order docksted on 12-22-25, slong with the originat copies of the Defendant's 2 separate Motions
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mzlied on 13-14-25 and the onging) copy of the Defendant’s Molions mailed on 12-5-25, both of which
were stamped by the clerk s Filed” on 12-9-35, but judge Keith B Truffer fafled to send the Defendant 2
copy of the document indicating that the opposing party, namealy, the State of Maryiand, also, receivad a
copy of his Findings and Order docketed on 12-22-25. 17.} Moreover, judee D Bobinson Ir | ludge
Waendy Enstein, and Judge ¥sith B, Trulffer have o send the Defendant a copy of the document
indicating that the opposing party, nemely, the State of Maryland, 2iso, received 2 copy of their Findings
and Qrders. 18.) As evidenced by the material facis and legal arguments in the Defendant’s Metions
mailed on 1-9-26, which respond to the former presiding ludge’s, namely, Judge Wendy Epstein’s
Findings and Order docksted on 12-25-25, the Defentant ciearly siales hev requesied rehe! Ging
these Motions that “The primary reasons for the Defendent pleading in her Motions malled on 12-5-25
and stamped “filed” on 12-9-25 and which respond 1o the Clerk’s, Ms. Ensor’s NOTI(E OF REJECTED
SUBMISSION” and in 2ll of her Motions docketed since 7-19-25 for & continuation of the Stay on the
expungement of Judge Glzss’ Order docketed o Jume 12, 2024 and for 2 hearing on her Metions are
to determine ¥ the ovidence substaniisis the sliezations that the origins! Finder of Facl,
Bailey, has repetitiously and/or deliberately breached the Defendant’s 18" Amendment Right, her
z"“ Amendment P;gts* and w £m! s%ht Maer Title 181 as,g:,, Section zaz !:y fasi!ng to mrsssder,
!uége s. Eaéﬂf has rege.sémﬁs%* breached the M&E@%g 14“‘ Amendrasnt Qizht hee 2“"
Amendment Right, and her Gvil Right under Title 18 U.5.C,, Section 242 and repeatedly erred by
failing to adhers to her own Probation/Supervision Order becayee there is no legal or factyal basis for
Judge 5. Bailey's redundant denials in her Findings and Orders of the Defendant’s 2™ Amendment
Right to repossess her legally owned firesrm and 15 ammunitions since the svidence substantiate
that, since 5-23-23, the Defendant had successfully completed 3l of the mandates in Judge 5. Bailey's
2-yesr Probation/Supervision Order {Exhibit 210 on the Defendant’s wahsite) As cited inthe
Defendant's Motions mailsd 11-13-25 {Exhibits 273 and 278, respectively, on the Defendant’s
website) which respond to judze Bobinson ir. Findings and Order dotketed 11-6-25 {Exhibits 273 and
275, respectively, on the Defendant’s website}, in her Motions docketed on 181025 {ExhiBi 272 on
the Defendant’s website} which respond o Judge Bobinson ir, Findings and docketed on 10-3-25
(Exhinit 271 on the Delendant's webshe), and/or as sizted in other Motions. infacy, sunng the 5923
hearing before judge Glass, the presiding judge, where the Defendant wes, again, the Defensiant, the
evidence was presented o subsiantiate that, by 5-23-23, the Defendant had successfully complied 1o
all of requirements of Judse S, Balley’s Probation/Supervision Order was confirmed during the 69-24
hearing before the presiding Judge, judge Glass. The transoriph of the §3-23 hearing with substantiate
that the Sizte of Mandand, the opposing party, tesiified that the State of Marylend would not oppose
the Defendant repossessing her firearm and 15 bullets since the Defendant had filfillad the Siate of
Maryland's requirement of waiting 3 years before being granted an expungement of her records. At
the £-9-22 hearing on the Defendant’s Motions, alter granting the Defendant’s Molion to have her
record expunged, judge Slass informed the Defendant thet she has o Orderz Stovonthe grenting of
the Defendant’s expungement in order to aliow the Motion for the granting of the Defendant’s legally
owmned firearm and 15 ammunitions 12 be resolved befors Judge S. Balley, otherwise, without the Stay
en her Order for expungsment of the Defendant’s record, the Delendant wamt s be e o have 3
hearing on Motion for repossessing her firearm and 15 ammunitions or file any other Motion begause
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an expungement implies that the case no longer exists. Also, during the §-5-24 hearing, Judge Glass
stated that she would put 2 Siay on her Order so that the issue of repossessing the Defendant’s

firearm and 15 ammunitions sould be brought before Judge 5. Balley. Az avidenced by the
Defendant’s Motions which were docketed on 7-10-24 {Exhibit 188 on the Defendant’s website), the
Dafendant pleads her 1™ Motion to Siay the 30-day Stay on Judge Glass' 5-13-24 Order prior to the
expiration of Judge Glass’ 30 doy Sioy on the Defendont’s cxpungement of her record. Althouzh the
Defendant continues to forward 2 copy of all of her Motions to the State of Maryland as evidenced by
the Certificate of Service in the Defendant’s Motions, the Defendant is aware that the Attor

representing the State of Marvland 1oshified &t the 65238 bearley belore Judge umﬁmmsaazﬁm
Maryiangd would not ohier? fo the Defendant having repossession of her firserm pndd promunitiong,

RMorsover, the syidence in the record and on the Defendant’s website substaﬂtiase the allsgations
that the presiding hades, Judes D, Bobinson, and gll of the other fonmer prosiding Ladges have, also,
repeatedly and/or intentionally impeded upon the Defendant's 14" Amendment Right, her 2
Amsndment Right, and her ol Righe under Titls 13 U.S.C, Segtins: 242 ke failing zvant the Dafendam
her right 1o a hearing on her Motions as permitted under Maryland Ruls 2-311 s order 1o determine if
the evidence substantizte the gllegations that Judge S. Balley continususly erred in her Findings and
Orders by: 1.} faidting to adheve o her own 3-page, 2-year Probation/Supenvision Order ssusd on 5-
20-21 because the evidence in the record and on the Defendant's website subsianiiste that, belfore
fitling her Motions in 2023, which included a Motion 1o grant the Defendant’s 2™ Amendment Right io
repossess her lsgally owned firsarm angd her 15 buliets, the Defendant had completely and
successfully complied to Judge S. Bailey’s 2-year Probation/Supervision Order. 2.) failing give
suificient legai and factual basls for not adhering 16 her own 2-year, §-page ProbationfSupervision
Grder ssued on 5-20-21 because the materis! facis in the Defendan?'s Instant Miction sand i ey
Motions mailed andfor docketed 7-30-25 4-28-25, 4-1-25, 7-11-24 , sndfor on §-1-23, unequivosally,
subctaniiato that since 522223 the Defondant hod succeschully complied with alf of the reguirements
iz Judye S, Balley's Probation/Supervision Order” 19.) The svidenos of the Defendant's Motions
mailed on 1-9-36, 12-37-25 on 12-18-25 and meailed on 12-6-25 and the corresponding dates
responding her Motions in the 1-15-26, 1-16-25, 12-29-25, 12-22-25, and 12-11-25 Findings and Orders
by judee D Robinson, ludse Wendy Epstein, and by Judge Keith R, Truffer, substantiate the material fact
that the presiding Judses have falied 1o adhere to Mandand Rule 2-311 in showing the opposing party,
the State of Maryiand. Thus, for the 7 time, the Defendant is pleading to sllow the State of Maryland
their 15 days o responsd 1o the Defeadant’s Motions before the presiding fudge issues hisfher Findings
and Order. 20.) The Defendant is pleading, for the 2" time, that Judge M. Finifter, the Chief Judge for
the Baltimore County Circuit Court whio was apponied by Wes Moore, 1o as3ign 1o presioe over the
efendant’s Motions 2 judge: A.) who was not appointed by Martin O'Malley, Larry Hogen, Wes
Moore, andfor by former Chief judge Berbera becsuse there is a0 appegrand presidis :
would be impariial andfor biased due to his/her elite appointment by Martin O'Malley, Larry Hogan
Mes Moaors, and/or by farmer Chitef Judge Berbars, 38 OF whom are being slleged in the Dehendant’s
Motions mailed on 1-6-26 and/or in her Addendums to her Official Complaint to our Hon. 457477
resident Trump to have breached Federa! US. Code, 18 US.C & 1691 - Genadide, and/or have
conspired 1o vipiate Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1091 {"Crimes against Humanity”), have committed
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misconduct in office, and/or have commitied other crimes. B.j who will grant the Defendants 15"
Amendment Right and her Civii Right under Titie 18 US.C.,, Section 242 1o have a hearing on her Motions
as permitied under Maryiend Rule 2-311 ginre the Defendant has besn denied a heaving on gll of her
iiotions since including in her Motions docketed on 7-10-24 and, thereafier, a plea for 2 hearing on her
fMotions and due 1o the evidence substantiating thet judge D. Robinson I, Judge sad & of the other
former presiding Judges have repeatedly and/or deliberately committed the prejudicial error of perjury
in citing in their Aindings that the Defendant asserts no legal or factual basis for her requested refief. T}
who will grant the Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right and her Civil Right under Title 18 U.5.C,, Section
242 n order 1o determine if the evidence substantiate that, collectively and for =t least the 357 thive,
Judge D. Robinson, and all of the former presiding judges have repetitiously and/or deliberately viclated
the Defendant’s 14 Amendment Right, her % Amendment Right, and her Civil Right under Tille 18
U.5.C, Section 242 as a result of breaching Federal Statute 28 U.S.C, & 455 {a), Maryland Rule 18.102.11,
Maryland Rule 2-311, Conmmnitting the prefudicial error of perjury, andfor viciating Federal U.5. Cods, 18
U.5.C & 1051 — Genocide, and/or have conspired to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1091 {"Crimes
against Humanity"], have commitied misconduet in office, and/for have committed other criminsi acls.
0.} who will not deny, for the 7 time, the Defendant’s and/or the State Of Maryland’s 14™ Amendment
Right and their Civil Right as permitted under Maryiand Rule 2-311 to allow the State Of Maryland their
15 days to respond to the Defendant’s Motions before the presiding judge issuse hisfher Findinge and
Crder.

The Defendant pleads that her Motions be granted.

Siana B Wiklisrns, Pse Se

131 Calvin Hill Court
Baltlmore, Marviand 21222
410-868-6013

{ HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 23" day of January 2026, a copy of the foregoing: 1.) For The 1% Time,
The Dafandant is Matloning Judge M. Finifter, Chisf ludge For The Circuit Court For Baltimore County,
To Assign Another judge To Preside Over The Defendant’s Motion For A Hearing On Her Motion For
Reconsideration Of jugige D. Robinson ir.’s Findings And Grders Dotketed Ga L1526 A G 1-36-35
As Permitted Under Maryland Rule 2-311 In Order To Determine if The Evidence Substantiate That: A}
for The 16™ Timie, Judge L. Robinson ir. Has Repeatedly And Deliberately Commitied Law Fare Due To
Repetitiously And Willingly Violating The Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment Right,
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And Her Civil Right Under Title 18, U.5.C., Section 342 By invading Upon Federai Statute 28 USC &
455{a} And Committing Fraud Upon The Court And, Thus, Deeming &8 Gf judge D. Robinson ji."s Orders
Void As A Matter Of Law And Of No Legal For Or Effect Because He Fails, For The 18™ Time, To
Voluntarily Disqualify And Recuse Himself As The Presiding judge Because There is An Appearance That
Judge D. Robinson Jr. Would Be impartial And/Or Biased Since He Was Appointed In 2016 By Larry
Hogan And in 2023 By Wes Moore, Both Of Whomn, Along 'With Martin O'Malley And Former Chief Judge
Barbera, Are Being Alieged in The Defendant’s Motions Mailed On 1-3-26 And In Other Motions To Have
Breached Federai U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1091 ~ Genocide, And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have
Conspired To Viclate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C. & 1091 {"Crimes Against Humamty, Committed
Misconduct in Office, And/Or Have Commitied Other Criminal Acts. 8. Coflectively And For Gwer 38
Times, judge D. Robinson Ir. And All Of The former Presiding Judges Have Infringed Upon The
Defendant’s 14" Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment right, And Her Civil right Under Tile 1BUS.C,,
Section 242 As A Result Of; 1.} Judge D. Robinson Jr. And All Of The Former Presiding Judges
Deliberately And/Cr Repeatedly Erring And Committing The Prejudicial Ervor Of Perjury Due To Judge D.
Robinson ir. Failing To Consider, Disclose, And Resolve In His 1-15-26 And 1-16-25 Findings And Orders
And In His 12 Other Findings And Orders And Ali OF The Former Presiding Judges Failing To Consider,
Disclose, And Resolve In Their Findings And Orders Any Of The Material Facts Or Legal Arguments In The
Defendant's Motions Mailled On 1826, 12-27-25, 12-18-75, And On £2-6-25, And/Cr In By Of Her
GOther Motions Which, Unequivocally, Cite The Defendant’s Legal And Factual Basis For Her Requesied
Refief, And, Thereby, Contradict Judge . Robinson jr.’s Findings And All Of The Former Presiding Judges’
Findings Which Assert That There s No Factual Or Legal Basis For The Defendant’s Requested Relief. ii.)
ludge D. Robinson ir. And All Of The Former Presiding Judges Knowingly And/Or Repetitiously Breaching
Federal Statute 28 US.C & 455 (g}, Maryland Rule 18.102.11, Maryland Rule 2-311, Commitling The
Prejudicial Error OF Perjury And/Or Violating Federai U.S. Code, I8US.C & 1091 ~ Genocids, And/Or
Have Attempted To And/Or Have Conspired To Viclate Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1051 {"Crimes
Against Humanity”}, Committed Misconduct in Office, And/Or Have Committed Other Criminal Acts. T
Collectively And For Over 38 Times, Judge D. Robinson ir. And All Of The Former Presiding Judges, With
The Exception Of judge Cahill, Have Violated The Defendant’s 14” Amendment Right, Her 2™
Amendment Right, And Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.S.C,, Section 242 By Redundantly And/Or
Willingly invading Upon Federal Statute 28 U.S.C & 455 {3} And Commilting Freud Upon The Tourt And,
Thus, Deeming judge D. Robinson Jr.'s Orders And &l Of The Orders Of The Former Presiding Judges
Void As A Matter Of Law And OF No Legal Force Or Effect Because Judge D, Robinson ir. And 88 Of The
former Presiding Judges Have Failed To vﬂinntaﬁiy Disgualify And Recuse Themselves As Presiding
Judges Because There is fin Appearanc usdge ©. Robinson §r. And The Founsy Sreciding fudess
Would Be impartisl And/Or Biased Since mdge D. Robinson Jr. And All Gf These Former Presiding
Judges Were Appointed To Their Privileged Positions By Larry Hogan, Martin O'Mailley, Wes Moore,
And/Or By Former Chief Judge Berbara, All Of Whom Are Being Alleged in The Defendant’s 1-8-26
Motions, in Other Motions, And/Or In Her Addendums To Her Official Complaint Sent By Certified Mail
To Our Hon. 45™-27" Hon, President Trump To Have Breached Federal US. Code, 18US.C& 1091 -
Genocide, And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have Attempted To And/Or Have Conspired To Viclate
Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1051 {*Crimes Against Humanity”}, Have Committed Misconduct in Office,
And/Or Have Commitied Other Crimingl Acts. © ForThe 2™ time, Judge B. Robinson Ir. |, Judge Wendy
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Epstein, And/Cr judge Keith R. Truffer Have Viclated The Defendant’s 14” Amendment Right, Her 27
Amendment Right, And Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.S.C,, Sectios 242 Due To The Appearance OF
Fraud Being Commitled By Judge D. Robinson Jr. Judge Wendy Epstein, And/Or by Judge Keith R. Truffer.
2. For The 2™ Time, The Defendant is Motioning judge M. Finifter, Chief Judge For The Circult Court
Who Was Appointad By Wes Moore, To Assign To Preside Over The Defendant’s Motions A judge: A}
Who Was Not Appointed By Martin O'Mailey, Lary Hogen, Wes Moore, And/Or By Former Chief Judge
Barbera Because There Is An Appearance That The Presiding Judze Would Be Impartial And/Or Biased
Due To His/Her Eiite Appointment By Martin O'Malley, Larry Hogan, Wes Moore, AnddfCv By Former
Chief Judge Berbara, Al Of Whom Are Being Allezed In The Defendant’s Motions Mailed On 1-9-2% in
Other Motions, And/Or In Her Addendums To Her Official Complaint To Our Hon. 457-47% President
Trump To Have Breached Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.5.C & 1091 — Genocide, And/Or Have Conspired To
Viclate Federal US. Code, 18 US.C. & 1081 {("Crirnes Against Humanity"}, Have Commnitled Misconduct
In Office, And/Or Have Committed Other Crimes. B.) Who Will Grant The Defendant’s 14™ Amendment
Right And Her Civil Right Under Title 18 US.C,, Section 242 To Have A Hearing On Her Motions As
Permitted Under Maryland Rule 2-311 Since The Defendant Has Been Denied A Hearing On All Of Her
dotions Since including In Her Motions Docleted On 7-10-24 And, Thereafter, APlea for A Hearing On
Her Motions And, Alse, Due To The Evidence Substantiating That Judge D. Robinson Jr., Judge Wendy
Epstein, ludge Keith R Truffer,, And A3 GF The Other Former Presiding lutges Have Repeatedly And/Or
Deliberately Committed The Prajudicial Error Of Perjury In Citing In Their Findings That The Defendant
Asserts No Legal Or Factual Basis For Her Requested Relief. €.} Who Will Grant The Defendant’s 14™
Arnersiment Right And Her Civil Bight Under Title 18 U.5.C, Section 242 in Order To Determine K The
Evidence Substantiate That, Collectively And For At ieast The 39" Time, judge D. Robinson Ir, judge
Wendy Epctein, judge Keith R. Truffer, And All Of The Other Former Presiding Judges Have Repetitiously
And/Or Deliberately Violated The Defendant’s 14™ Amendment Right, Her 2™ Amendment Right, And
Her Civil Right Under Title 18 U.S.C,, Section 242 As A Resuit Of Breaching Federal Statute 28 US.C. &
455 {2}, Maryland Rule 18.102.11, Maryland Rule 2-311, Committing The Preiudicial Error OF Perjury,

ad/Or Vielsting Feders! US. Code, 18 US.C & 1081 - Genocide, And/Or Have Corispired To Violate
Federal U.S. Code, 18 US.C. & 1091 {(“Crimes Against Humanity"}, Have Committed Misconduct IN
Office, And/Ur Have Committed Urher Crlmingl Acts. B.] Who Wil Rot Deny, For The 77 Time, The
Defendant’s And/Or The State Of Maryland’s 14™ Amendment Right And Their Civil Right As Permitted
Under Maryland Rule 2-311 To Allow The Stste OF Maryland Their 15 Days To Respond To The
Defendant’s Motions Before The Presiding Judge issues His/Her Findings And Order was mailed, postage
paid to: Baltimore County State Attormney, 401 Bosley Bvenue, Towson, Manvland, 21204,

S—

Diana |, Willlams, Pro Se
REQUEST FOR A HEARING

Ce: Our 45th-47" Hon. Fresident Trump, the Hon. Military Tribunal, the Attorney General P. Bondi, the
Director of the F8I, Mr. K Patel, and U.S Attomey for Maryland, Attormney M. Havyes, Judge M. Finifter,
Chief judge for the Circuit Court for Baitimore County
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